





PROTOCOL FOR A SIMULTANEOUS WAVNEY DISTRICT COUNCIL CABINET AND SOUTHWOLD TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

Background

Simultaneous meetings are not the same as joint meetings of two authorities.

The basis for holding a Simultaneous meeting for Waveney District Council's (WDC) Cabinet and Southwold Town Council (STC) is:

- Two meetings in one room
- Two local authorities
- One agenda
- One debate
- Two sets of decisions / Minutes
- One common purpose

The two local authorities will be considering the same report and undertaking a common debate but can each reach separate / different decisions.

<u>Purpose</u>

Simultaneous meetings held with the Waveney District Council's Cabinet will primarily be held to consider reports that are pertinent to another authority and / or which concern matters for progressing partnership working between two different authorities and / or for making decisions that affect both local authorities.

Chairmanship

The common debate at simultaneous meetings will be chaired by the Chairman appointed for that meeting. The Leader of Waveney District Council (as Chairman of the WDC Cabinet) and the Chairman of Southwold Town Council will sit side-by-side and will lead in respect of their own authorities.

For each individual local authority, for the purposes of agreeing recommendations and taking decisions, Southwold Town Council will be chaired by their Chairman and likewise the Leader of Waveney District Council will chair in respect of Waveney's discussions.

Location of Meetings

For the purpose of this Simultaneous Waveney District Council Cabinet / Southwold Town Council meeting, the venue will be the Stella Peskett Millenium Hall in Southwold. Alternative venues within Southwold may be used, if required, for future meetings.

Governance Arrangements

The requirements of the Local Government Act 1972, the Access to Information Act 2000 and the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 and other associated legislation will be adhered to in relation to the publication of the Agenda / reports and production of Decision Notices / Minutes for Waveney District Council.

The requirements of the Local Government Act 1972 will be adhered to in relation to the publication of the Agenda / reports and production of Minutes for Southwold Town Council.

The Constitutional requirements for each respective authority will also apply.

There will be one Agenda for both authorities.

Waveney District Council is statutorily required to publish a formal Decision Notice(s) (in addition to the production of Minutes) - which may be subject to call-in.

One set of Minutes will be produced for both authorities. These Minutes will need to be referred separately to each local authority for approval as a correct record.

Each local authority will vote separately and each Member shall be entitled to one vote (except for those occasions when the Chairman may need to exercise a casting vote).

Quorum – The current rules will apply with regard to a quorum for each authority – ie for Southwold Town Council the quorum is 4, whilst for Waveney District Council the quorum is 3.

Declarations of Interest – Should any Councillor be a twin-hatter on both Southwold Town Council and Waveney District Council then this would need to be declared at the appropriate place on the Agenda (ie the Member would need to declare a Local Non-Pecuniary Interest as s/he is an elected representative for both Southwold Town Council and Waveney District Council).

Voting – As the Simultaneous Meeting is in effect two formal meetings of two separate local authority bodies considering a single item of specific interest to both parties at the same time, all Members on both local authorities have the right to speak and vote (and subject to an equality of votes the Chairman of either / both authorities would have a casting vote). This means that any dual-hatters who are Elected Members on both authorities would be able to vote twice (once for Waveney District Council and once for Southwold Town Council).

Where the WDC Cabinet does not have decision-making powers it must refer recommendations to a Full Council meeting but it is envisaged that for the purpose of this Simultaneous Meeting no such decisions will arise in this case.

Southwold Town Council, meeting as a local council, would have the full necessary decision-making powers and so referral of any decision to another body is not required.

Each local authority will include details of the Simultaneous Meeting arrangements on their respective websites.

PROCEDURE

- 1. The Chief Executive of Waveney District Council will open the meeting, read out the Fire Evacuation Procedure and ask both WDC and STC Members present to appoint a Chairman to lead the debate at the Simultaneous Meeting (Ordinarily this would be the Chairman of the lead authority in this case, the WDC Cabinet).
- 2. The appointed Chairman for the meeting will be responsible for management of the Agenda and the meeting, as per normal meeting arrangements and will deal with the preliminary Agenda items (Apologies / Declarations of Interest etc).
- 3. For each report under consideration, both local authorities will undertake a common debate, chaired by the appointed Chairman for the meeting.
- 4. Following the common debate, the Chairman of the WDC Cabinet will seek a 'Mover' and 'Seconder' and take a vote to agree the recommendation(s) / make a decision on the item(s) under consideration.
- 5. The Chairman of Southwold Town Council will then seek a 'Mover' and 'Seconder' and take a vote to agree the recommendation(s) / make a decision on the item(s) under consideration.
- 6. At the conclusion of business, the appointed Chairman will close the meeting.